
 
C A L I F O R N I A  

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

DATE: June 3, 2025 

TO: Mayor and City Council Members 

FROM: Sukhdeep Kaur, Vice Mayor 
LaTanya Bellow, City Manager 

SUBJECT: Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Emeryville Supporting 
The San Francisco Children’s Outdoor Bill Of Rights And Referring 
The Adopted Resolution To The Parks And Recreation Committee 

BACKGROUND 

At the May 20, 2025, City Council meeting, Vice Mayor Kaur requested and received 
majority support for a resolution supporting the San Francisco Children’s Bill of Rights.  

DISCUSSION 

On October 18, 2014, the City and County of San Francisco adopted Resolution No. 81-
15 recognizing the inauguration of the San Francisco Children’s Outdoor Bill of Rights 
(Attachment A).  
 
Adoption of this resolution by the City Council is a policy statement and it is 
recommended that the resolution, if adopted, be forwarded to the Park and Recreation 
Committee for any further discussion.  

FISCAL IMPACT 

The is no direct fiscal impact to adopting this resolution. Click to start typing . . . 

STAFF COMMUNICATION WITH THE PUBLIC 

There has been no staff communication with the public.  

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

There is no conflict of interest related to this item.  
 
 
PREPARED BY: April Foran, City Clerk 
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APPROVED AND FORWARDED TO THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EMERYVILLE: 

 
LaTanya Bellow, City Manager 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Attachment A – San Francisco Children’s Outdoor Bill of Rights 

 Draft Resolution 

 


